
Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda 
Monday, Oct 13, 2014, 6:00 – 8:00 pm 

Riverside Meeting Room, Baker County Public Library 
2400 Resort St, Baker City 
Gary Dielman, President 

PS / 2014-10-12 

The Board of Directors meets on the 2nd Monday each month from 6.00 to 8.00p in the 
Riverside Meeting Room at 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon. 

 

6:00 I. CALL TO ORDER Dielman 

 
II. Additions/deletions from the agenda (ACTION) Dielman 

 III. Conflicts or potential conflicts of interest Dielman 

 IV. Approval of minutes from previous Board Meeting (ACTION) 

Related documents:  Board Meeting Minutes 9/8/14  

Dielman 

6:05 V. Open forum for general public, comments & communications 
In the interests of time and to allow as many members of the public an opportunity to 
speak, the board asks guests to limit remarks to five (5) minutes if speaking on behalf of an 
individual, or ten (10) minutes if speaking on behalf of a group or organization. 

6:10 VI. PREVIOUS BUSINESS 

 
i. Guest presentation: Scott Ungerecht – photo book   

6:15 VII. ANNUAL / RECURRING BUSINESS  

 
i. 2014-15 Revenue projection 

Related documents (2) 

Stokes 

 
ii. 2013-14 OSL Statistic report highlights  

Related documents (2) 

Stokes 

6:30 VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

 
i. Presentation: Libraries, present and future Stokes 

 
ii.  2015 Planning – May election, September trip Stokes 

7:00 IX. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 

 
i. Director’s Report    

Related documents:   To be distributed at meeting. 

Stokes 

 ii. Business and Financial Report  

Related documents:  To be distributed at meeting. 

Stokes 

 X. Agenda items for next regular meeting:  Nov 10, 2014 6:00pm Dielman 

7:30 XI. ADJOURNMENT 
Dielman 

The times of all agenda items except open forum are approximate and are subject to change. Other matters may be 
discussed as deemed appropriate by the Board. If necessary, Executive Session may be held in accordance with the 
following. Topics marked with an asterisk* are scheduled for the current meeting's executive session.  

ORS 192.660 (1) (d) Labor Negotiations   ORS 192.660 (1) (e) Property 
ORS 192.660 (1) (h) Legal Rights    ORS 192.660 (1) (i) Personnel 

 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda Info 
Monday, Oct 13, 2014, 6:00 – 8:00 pm 

 

PS / 2014-10-12 

The Board of Directors meets on the 2nd Monday each month from 6.00 to 8.00p in the 
Riverside Meeting Room at 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon. 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER        Dielman 

II. Additions/deletions from the agenda (ACTION)   Dielman 

III. Conflicts or potential conflicts of interest     Dielman 

IV. Approval of minutes from previous Board Meeting (ACTION) Dielman 

Attachments:   

 IV. Board Meeting Minutes 9/8/14 

 

V. Open forum for general public, comments & communications 

 

VI. PREVIOUS BUSINESS 

 i.  Guest presentation: Scott Ungerecht – photo book 

Volunteer photographer Scott Ungerecht will present a copy of the finished hardcover book 

of photographs taken at library events 2011-2014. 

 

VII. ANNUAL / RECURRING BUSINESS  

i. 2014-15 Revenue projection     Stokes 

Attachments:   

 VII.i.a Tax Revenue Projection Summary 

 VII.i.b Tax Revenue Projection Detail 

 

Baker County Assessor valuation reports for 2014-2015 were released last week. The rate of 

valuation growth for the county is greater than projected. The district’s budget was based 

on a Total Assessed Value growth rate of 2.5%, but it is actually 4.4%. This is a significant 

increase over the 2013-14 rate of 2.3%. The new figures are projected to result in 

additional revenue of approximately $23,500. If the collection rate is the same as 2013-14, 

94% rather than the 93% budgeted, that amount could be $10,000 more.  

 

In addition, savings from delays in hiring Facilities and Cataloger staff are projected to 

amount to approximately $13,200. A supplementary budget will be proposed at a future 

board meeting to accommodate the approximate $36,700 surplus. The surplus will be 

considered for use to restore staffing cuts, supplement the operating reserve and collection 

budget, and accomplish maintenance projects (Huntington ramp, Baker parking lot repair).  

ii. 2013-14 OSL Statistic report highlights    Stokes 

Attachments:   

VII.ii.a. 2013-14 OSL Statistics report  

VII.ii.b. Statistical report summary by year 
 

I have compiled primary data from Oregon State Library statistical reports since their 

beginning in 1999. Data shows a correlation between library expenditures and public usage. 

Total checkout has increased by 51% since 2008 to a record high of 174,362 units. Last 

year’s total physical checkouts grew by 4.9% while digital checkouts grew by 29%. Digital 

usage remains relatively low, however, amounting to just 4% of the total checkouts. 

 

Collection expenditures show large growth in print books and audiovisual materials 

purchasing since 2007, with a plateau in the last three years.  

 

Adult materials checkouts have grown significantly. Young adult checkouts have begun to be 

collected separately and show a 40% increase in the last 2 years. When combined with 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda Info 
Monday, Oct 13, 2014, 6:00 – 8:00 pm 

 

PS / 2014-10-12 

The Board of Directors meets on the 2nd Monday each month from 6.00 to 8.00p in the 
Riverside Meeting Room at 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon. 

 

Children’s materials, total youth checkouts of 32,279 show growth but are still well below 

the 2001 high of 38,710.  Combined juvenile & YA checkouts are 19% of the total. 

 

ILL lending and borrowing has spiked by five times the rate of 2006.  Public computer use 

has declined since 2012 but it is unclear whether this is due to usage or faulty data 

collection by the system software since splitting the branches off from central server 

management. The number of volunteers have increased significantly but total contributed 

hours show large fluctuation, which may be due to data collection changes since 2007. 

 

 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

i. Presentation: Libraries, present and future   Stokes 

I will share a slideshow I presented recently at the 2014 Word Roundup and BCLD staff 

training about current library use and trends and future services. 

ii. 2015 Planning – May election, Director vacation  Stokes 

Terms for board members Gary Dielman and Nellie Forrester are up for re-election next May 

2015.  Do these members have an idea of whether they intend to remain on the board? If 

not, I recommend discussion begin on recruitment of new candidates. Also, I am planning a 

family vacation next year and will be seeking Board approval for the leave which may 

impact my board meeting availability at that time. 

 

IX. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS  

 i. Director’s Report          Stokes  

a. Friends update: 

The Friends are currently supporting the 2014 Oregon Reads events, providing funds and 

personnel for programs and giveaways. At their October meeting they will discuss 

organizing a “volunteer fair” at the library which would give various community 

organizations an opportunity to recruit volunteers. 

b. Facilities update:    

Baker:  the ailing birch tree was removed from near the northeast corner of the building.  

Jim is working with the new Facilities Specialist to clean and organize the utility workspace. 

Jim intends to build a secure storage case for power tools and create a tool asset list. He 

suspects some tools have been stolen in recent years. Repair and sealant treatment of the 

wood siding around the building is a priority for the fall. 

 

Haines: staff reported a natural gas scent at the branch, necessitating a service call from 

Scott’s Heating & A/C. 

 

c. Grants: 

I submitted a grant request to the Leo Adler Community Fund for $15,000 to provide an 

HVAC solution at the Richland branch library. The amount includes $11,000 for equipment 

and installation and an estimated $4,000 for electrical work. 

 

I will be visiting the Oregon State Library board in Salem on Oct 17 to request approval on 

appeal of year 2 of the LSTA Sage Cataloging Cleanup grant. Due to miscommunication, the 

grant was not submitted by the required deadline and the LSTA Advisory Council felt it was 

ineligible for their approval. 

 

 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda Info 
Monday, Oct 13, 2014, 6:00 – 8:00 pm 

 

PS / 2014-10-12 

The Board of Directors meets on the 2nd Monday each month from 6.00 to 8.00p in the 
Riverside Meeting Room at 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon. 

 

d. Personnel:  

Mr. Vincent (Vinny) Russo was ultimately hired for the Facilities Specialist position. It turned 

out that Mr. Booth was unable to take the position due to family matters.  

 

The Cataloger position is currently posted. The announcement has been emailed to BCLD 

staff and professional library listservs in Oregon and Idaho. A Help Wanted ad will also be 

published in the Baker City Herald. Applications may be submitted through Nov 2 2014. A 

special hiring committee may needed to evaluate candidates.  

 

e. Programs & services: 

October is a busy month of programs. There are about a half dozen 2014 Oregon Reads 

events, several classes about Medicare, on Oct 24 I will be demonstrating library resources 

for student achievement, and the annual children’s costume  party will take place on Friday, 

Oct 31. 

   

f. Technology:   

A new vendor has been selected to provide Internet filtering at the branches.  Use of 

OpenDNS will allow centralized cloud-based control of the filtering for both public 

workstations and the WiFi networks and ensure CIPA compliance. The annual cost will be 

just under $1,000 which is less than the cost of software licenses previous used for the 

purpose. 

 

 ii. Business and Financial Report      Stokes 

Related documents:  To be distributed at meeting.     

 

X. Agenda items for next regular meeting:  Nov 10, 2014   Dielman 

 

XI. ADJOURNMENT        Dielman 



Baker County Library District  
Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, Sep 8, 2014, 6:00 – 8:00 pm 

 

Page 1 of 6 

 

Call To Order 
 

Gary Dielman, President called the meeting to order at 6:02pm.  The 
meeting was held in the Riverside Meeting Room at the Baker County 
Public Library, 2400 Resort Street, Baker City, Oregon.  Directors 
present were Gary Dielman, Nellie Forrester, and Della Steele, with 
Kyra Rohner-Ingram arriving at 6:08pm and Betty Palmer arriving at 
7:10pm.  Also present were Perry Stokes, Library Director; and 
Christine Hawes, Business Manager.  Guest present: Scott Ungerecht, 
local photographer. 
 

Agenda Approved 
 

Dielman asked for additions or changes to the agenda.  Stokes stated 
that he has added Guest Presentation for Scott Ungerecht to present 
photos taken by at library events in a 13 minute slide show.   Stokes 
also added an item under new business, a Proclamation Resolution for 
Library Card Signup Month. 
 

Conflict or 
potential conflict 
of interest 

Dielman asked if there were any potential conflicts of interest to be 
declared.  There were none. 
 

Minutes 
Approved 
 

Dielman asked for corrections to minutes.  There were none.  
Forrester made a motion to approve both the Agenda and the 
August 11, 2014 Regular Meeting Minutes as presented; Steele 
seconded; motion passed unanimously by three Directors present 
(Dielman, Forrester, and Steele). 
 

Open Forum 
 

Dielman asked Stokes for any correspondence since there were no 
members of the public present for the open forum period.  Stokes said 
he had no correspondence to convey. 
 
Rohner-Ingram arrived at the meeting at 6:08pm. 
 

Guest 
Presentation: 
Library Event 
Photos 

Stokes told the board that Scott Ungerecht is a volunteer event 
photographer for the Baker Library, often in coordination with Melissa 
Shafer, Youth Services Specialist.  He has created a presentation of 
photos taken from 2011-2014 �]�v�������À�]�����}���Z�����š�]�š�o�������^�W�Œ�����]�}�µ�•��
�D�}�u���v�š�•�X�_�����d�Z�����À�]�����}���]�•���•���š���š�}�������•���}�Œ�����}�(�����o���•�•�]�����o���u�µ�•�]���X�� 
 
In addition, he is in the process of creating a 200 page hardcover 
photo book through a self-�‰�µ���o�]�•�Z�]�v�P�����}�u�‰���v�Ç�������o�o�������^���o�µ�Œ���_���š�Z���š��
should be completed mid-September.  When it is done, he will present 
a copy to the Library as a gift.  The video was shown to the board.  All 
agreed it was nicely done.  Ungerecht said that his intention is for 
parents and children have a memento of the fun times at library 




